PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING
311 Grand Avenue
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MEMORANDUM
To: Satpal Sidhu, County EXf utive
From: Bill Elfo, Sheriff %\n/ /| s
Date: March 15, 2022 }\
Subject: Public Safety Testing, Inc

Agreement for Services — Background Investigations

Enclosed for your review and signature is one (1) agreement between Whatcom County Sheriff’s
Office and Public Safety Testing, Inc.

Background and Purpose

Whatcom County has an established relationship with Public Safety Testing, Inc. to conduct
background investigations on candidates for employment with the Sheriff’s Office.

This is an on-call agreement for services as needed with an estimated cost of $42,000: approximately
$16,000 for Sheriff’s Office Administrative and Patrol (General Fund) and $26,000 for Corrections (Jail
Fund).

Funding Amount and Source
Funding for these on-call services will come from existing Sheriff’s Office budgets.

Please contact Undersheriff Doug Chadwick at extension 6618 if you have any questions or concerns
regarding the terms of this agreement.

Thank you.

enclosure

Our vision: The Office of Sheriff: Dedicated to making Whatcom County the Safest in the State through Excellence in Public Safety.




